Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Catherine Parker
Chair, Appointments
FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi
Chairman of the Board
DATE: April 23, 2025
RE: Rent Guidelines Board Appointments (Felsenfeld, Smith)
As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below items directly into the Committee on
Appointments.
Thank you.

(ID: 2025-163) RES - Rent Guidelines Board - Felsenfeld

A RESOLUTION appointing Natalie Felsenfeld as a Public Member of the Westchester County Rent
Guidelines Board for a term to commence upon approval by the State Division of Housing and
Community Renewal (DHCR) and expire on December 31, 2029.

(ID: 2025-164) RES - Rent Guidelines Board - Smith

A RESOLUTION appointing Gregory Robeson Smith as a Public Member of the Westchester County
Rent Guidelines Board for a term to commence upon approval by the State Division of Housing and
Community Renewal (DHCR) and expire on December 31, 2029.

CC:  Marcello Figueroa
Althema Goodson
Dylan Tragni
Sunday Vanderberg

Tel: (914) 995-2848 +« Fax: (914) 995-3884 < E-mail: Gashi@westchesterlegislators.com

800 Michaelian Office Bldg., 148 Martine Avenue, White Plains, N.Y. 10601 - wwwwestchesterlegislators.com = 914.985.2800 {(main voice)




